

**§ 312-36 Parking meter locations and regulations.**

A. No person shall park for a period of time longer than is designated ~~in Schedule in E(1)VIII (§ 312-109) below hereto appended, to which reference is made and which Schedule VIII is specifically incorporated in this section,~~ between the hours of ~~8~~10:00 a.m. and ~~6~~8:00 p.m. on all days except Sunday and days otherwise excepted by provisions of law and legal holidays. The above shall not apply to the Downtown Parking ~~Facility~~E. John Gare Garage. Parking in said ~~facility-garage~~ shall be allowed for 24 hours per day seven days per week based on a fee and time limit to be found in ~~Schedule VIII E(1) below of this chapter.~~ Additionally, lots specified below may allow 24-hour permits. Where "N/A" is indicated in the time limit field, parking by fee as specified in the table may occur for the duration of the day. Parking overnight is allowed only as specified in provisions elsewhere in these regulations. Vehicles shall not be parked in the same space for more than 72 hours even if paying the stipulated fee.

In accordance with the foregoing, parking time limits are hereby established in the streets or parts of streets or municipal off-street parking areas listed ~~in Schedule VIII~~ excepting therefrom such areas as are otherwise designated by ordinance, rule regulation or otherwise, such as no parking zones, taxi stands, bus stops, hotel and theater entrances, hydrants, corners, driveways, fire stations, crosswalks and funeral establishments.

[Amended 9-5-1985; 9-21-1989; 4-19-2012]

B. The ~~City Council is hereby empowered, with the approval of the~~ Mayor ~~may,~~ to contract, in accordance with provisions of Chapter 40 of the General Laws, for the acquisition and installation of parking meters ~~or other electronic parking management systems provided for by this article~~ and to maintain such meters in good workable condition. Such contract shall provide among other things that payment thereof shall be made in accordance with the provisions of MGL c. 40, § 22A, ~~from fees received for the use of such parking meters, and such contract shall contain a provision that it may be canceled at the option of the City Council after a six-month trial period following the installation of such meters.~~

C. The Parking Division is hereby authorized and directed to install parking meters ~~or other parking fee collection systems~~ within the areas described in this chapter or cause the same to be so installed. ~~In areas where parking meters are used,~~ The meters shall be placed at intervals of not less than 20 feet apart except that beginning and ending spaces may be 18 feet and except where angle parking is permitted, and not less than

12 inches nor more than 24 inches from the face of the curb adjacent to individual meter spaces. Meters shall be so constructed as to display a signal showing legal parking upon the deposit therein of the proper coin or coins of the United States or by electronic payment as indicated by instructions on such meters and for such period of time as is or shall be indicated by meter legend. Such signal shall remain in evidence until expiration of the parking period designated at which time a dropping of a signal automatically or some other mechanical operation shall indicate expiration of such parking period.

[Amended 2-1-2007]

**E.** Whenever any vehicle shall be parked adjacent to a parking meter, or within a zone where payment is required at a pay station the owner or operator of such vehicle shall park within the space designated by pavement marking lines and, upon entering such space, shall immediately deposit in such a meter, kiosk or electronic service the required coin or payment of the United States for the maximum legal parking period or any incrementally proportionate period thereof, both as indicated or shown on the meter and if so required set the mechanism in motion.

[Last amended 12-20-2018 by Ord. No. 18.173]

**(1)** The fees for maximum parking time in on-street parking zones and off-street parking areas by time span shall be as follows:

Class	Time Limit	Span	Fee
1A	<del>2 hours</del> N/A	<del>9</del> 10:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Monday – Friday  5:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. Monday – Friday and 10:00 a.m. to 98:00 p.m. Saturday	<del>\$1.00</del> 1.50 per hour paid in \$0.25 (10 minute) increments  \$2.00 per hour paid in \$0.25 (7.5 minute) increments
1B	<del>2 hour</del> N/A s	<del>9</del> 10:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Monday – Friday  5:00 p.m. to 98:00 p.m. Monday – Friday and 10:00 a.m. to 98:00 p.m. Saturday	<del>\$0.75</del> 50 per hour paid in \$0.25 (30 minute) increments  \$1.00 per hour paid in \$0.25 (15 minute) increments
1C	<del>2 hours</del> N/A	N/A	\$0.25 per hour
1D	30 minutes <del>unlimited</del>	<del>N</del> 10 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. <del>A</del>	\$0.25 per 1/2 hour
1E	4 hours	<del>9</del> 10 a.m. to 7:00 p.m.	\$0.25 per hour
1F	<del>3 hours</del> N/A	N/A	<del>\$0.75</del> 50 per hour paid in \$0.25 (30 minute) increments
1G	<u>2 Hours</u>	<u>10 a.m. to 7:00 p.m.</u>	<u>\$.75 per hour</u>

Class	Time Limit	Span	Fee
3C	<del>10 hours</del> <del>unlimited</del> N/A	<u>9:10:00 a.m. to 8:7:00 p.m.</u> <u>Monday – Saturday</u>	\$0.25 per hour
3D	<del>10 hours</del> <del>unlimited</del> N/A	<u>9:10:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.</u> <u>Monday – Saturday</u>	\$0.50 per hour
4A	Permit	<u>N/A</u>	\$45 per month
4B	Permit	<u>N/A</u>	Fee waived
4C	Permit/24 hours seven days per week**	<u>N/A</u>	\$45 per month
4D	Permit/ <del>overnight resident parking</del> <u>12:01 a.m. to 6:00 a.m. to 6:00 a.m.** seven days per week</u>	<u>12:01 a.m. to 6:00 a.m. seven days per week</u>	\$25 per year
5A	Permit ( <u>Gare Garage</u> )	<u>N/A</u>	<del>\$90-110</del> per month
5B	Unlimited ( <u>Gare Garage</u> )	<u>N/A</u>	Free for first hour; \$0.75 for every hour after; <del>\$9</del> <u>daily maximum</u> ; \$20 for lost ticket
5C	<del>N/A 5:00 p.m. to 6:00 a.m., Monday through Friday; Saturday and Sunday unlimited</del>	<u>5:00 p.m. to 6:00 a.m., Monday through Friday; All day Saturday and Sunday</u> <u>N/A</u>	\$0.75 per hour
6A	15 minutes		Free parking
EV	Restricted to <del>2-hour use</del> <u>use</u> by electric vehicle while charging	<u>9:10:00 a.m. to 9:7:00 p.m. Monday – Friday and 10:00 a.m. to 9:8:00 p.m. Saturday</u>	<del>\$0.75-50</del> per hour
EV1	Restricted to use by electric vehicle while charging	<u>9:10:00 a.m. to 9:7:00 p.m. Monday – Friday and 10:00 a.m. to 9:7:00 p.m. Saturday</u>	Free for first hour; <del>\$0.50-25</del> for every hour after; <del>\$5</del> <u>daily maximum</u> ; \$20 for lost ticket
EV2	Restricted to use by electric vehicle while charging	<u>N/A</u>	No charge

\*\* Except during snow emergencies: See § 312-31.

(5) Notwithstanding Subsection E of this section, the Mayor is authorized to develop regulations which set time limits and fees for the schedule in E(1) above. I-in accordance with City Charter §10-4, t-These shall be filed with the City Clerk. Adjustments shall be made based on maintaining an average 85% occupancy rate as measured over a 1- week period in the month of July and the month of December for spaces along Main Street, not to exceed a 100% increase. The mayor shall submit

reports to the Transportation and Parking Committee on July 30 and January 30 each year showing average occupancy for those time periods.

N Notwithstanding Subsection E of this section, for the period beginning on December 15 and ending on December 25 of any year, the Transportation and Parking Commission may, by majority vote, suspend all fees for parking at any on-street parking meter or in any off-street municipal parking lot (metered and computerized) for the entire period or any portion thereof. The provisions of Subsection A of this section and of § 312-109, Schedule VIII, and any other ordinance shall be suspended during such period if in conflict with the vote of the Transportation and Parking Commission. However, fees shall be charged in accordance with Subsection E for parking in the municipal parking garage during said period.

[Added 11-5-1992; amended 12-16-1993; 2-1-2007]

**§ 312-109 Schedule VIII: On-Street Parking Meter Zones.**

[Amended 5-15-1997; 6-7-2007; 3-6-2008]

On-street parking meter zones shall be established as follows:

Location	Side	From	To	Time Limit/Class
Armory Street [Amended 11-6-2014]	North-west	Pleasant Street	Kirkland Avenue parking lot (unless otherwise specified)	<del>2 hours</del> /Class 1B
Arnold Avenue [Added 11-7-2019 by Ord. No. 19.140]	North	Point 35 feet westerly of West Street	Point 158 feet westerly of West Street	<del>10 hours</del> /Class 3C and Class 4C
Bedford Terrace [Added 5-18-2006; amended 11-6-2014; 7-13-2017 by Ord. No. 17.288]	North	State Street	Elm Street (unless otherwise specified)	<del>10 hours</del> /Class 3D and Class 4A
Belmont Avenue [Added 11-7-2019 by Ord. No. 19.141]	Northwest	Point 380 feet southerly of Green Street	Point 580 feet southerly of Green Street	<del>10 hours</del> /Class 3C and Class 4C
Bridge Street [Amended 11-3-2016 by Ord. No. 16.165; repealed 12-7-2017 by Ord. No. 17.376]				

<b>Location</b>	<b>Side</b>	<b>From</b>	<b>To</b>	<b>Time Limit/Class</b>
Bridge Street [Added 10-15-2020 by Ord. No. 20.014]	North-westerly	A point 436 feet northeasterly from Market Street	A point 834 feet northeasterly from Market Street	<del>10 hours</del> /Class 3D and Class 4A
Bridge Street [Added 10-18-2001; amended 8-16-2012; 11-21-2019 by Ord. No. 19.159]	South-east	Point 50 feet north-easterly from Hawley Street	Point 195 feet north-easterly from Hawley Street	<del>2 hours</del> /Class 1B
Bridge Street [Added 3-21-2002; amended 8-16-2012; repealed 11-21-2019 by Ord. No. 19.159]				
Center Street	Both	Entire length (unless otherwise specified)		<del>2 hours</del> /Class 1B
Crafts Avenue [Amended 11-3-2016 by Ord. No. 16.165]	West	Entire length (unless otherwise specified)		<del>2 hours</del> /Class 1A
Crafts Avenue [Added 3-21-2013]	West	Southernmost 2 parking spaces		<del>2 hours</del> /Class EV
Elm Street [Added 7-21-2005; amended 8-16-2012; repealed 11-7-2019 by Ord. No. 19.142]				
Elm Street [Added 7-21-2005; amended 8-16-2012; repealed 11-7-2019 by Ord. No. 19.142]				
Elm Street [Added 7-21-2005; amended 8-16-2012; repealed 11-7-2019 by Ord. No. 19.142]				
Elm Street [Added 11-7-2019 by Ord. No. 19.142]	Northeast and north	A point 185 feet northwesterly of State Street	Round Hill Road (unless otherwise specified)	<del>10 hours</del> /Class 3C and Class 4C
Elm Street [Added 11-7-2019 by Ord. No. 19.142]	Southwest and south	West Street	College Lane (unless otherwise specified)	<del>10 hours</del> /Class 3C and Class 4C
Gothic Street	West	Parking structure southerly exit	20 feet north of Main Street	<del>2 hours</del> /Class 1B

<b>Location</b>	<b>Side</b>	<b>From</b>	<b>To</b>	<b>Time Limit/Class</b>
[Added 11-1-2012]				
Green Street [Added 12-20-2001; amended 12-7-2017 by Ord. No. 17.370]	North	West Street	Point 848 feet westerly from West Street	<del>2 hours</del> /Class 1B
Hawley Street [Added 11-5-1998]	North-east	Point 30 feet north-westerly of Phillips Place	Point 58 feet north-westerly of Phillips Place	<del>2 hours</del> /Class 1B
Hawley Street [Added 8-19-1999]	North-east	Point 76 feet north-westerly of Phillips Place	Point 176 feet north-westerly of Phillips Place	<del>2 hours</del> /Class 1B
King Street [Added 7-12-2012]	East	Point 25 feet northerly of Edwards Square	Point 69 feet northerly of Edwards Square	<del>4 hours</del> /Class 1E
King Street [Added 10-18-2001; amended 8-16-2012]	East	Point opposite the center line of Trumbull Road	Point 25 feet southerly of Edwards Square	<del>10 hours</del> /Class 3D and Class 4A
King Street	North-east	Main Street	Point opposite center line of Trumbull Road (unless otherwise specified)	<del>2 hours</del> /Class 1B
King Street	South-west	Main Street	Trumbull Road (unless otherwise specified)	<del>2 hours</del> /Class 1B
King Street [Added 10-18-2001; amended 8-16-2012]	West	Point 30 feet northerly of Trumbull Road	Point 25 feet southerly of Bright Street	<del>10 hours</del> /Class 3D and Class 4A
Main Street [Amended 11-3-2016 by Ord. No. 16.165]	Both	Entire length (unless otherwise specified)		<del>2 hours</del> /Class 1A
Main Street [Added 12-7-2017 by Ord. No. 17.376]	North	Point 65 feet westerly from Masonic Street	Point 103 feet westerly from Masonic Street	<del>2 hours</del> /Class 1A
Main Street [Added 12-7-2017 by Ord. No. 17.376]	North	Point 49 feet easterly from Masonic Street	Point 147 feet easterly from Masonic Street	<del>2 hours</del> /Class 1A

<b>Location</b>	<b>Side</b>	<b>From</b>	<b>To</b>	<b>Time Limit/Class</b>
Main Street [Added 12-7-2017 by Ord. No. 17.376]	North	Point 168 feet easterly from Masonic Street	Point 12 feet westerly from Crackerbarrel Alley	2 hours/Class 1A
Main Street [Added 12-7-2017 by Ord. No. 17.376; amended 12-2-2021 by Ord. No. 21.337]	North-west	Point 40 feet northeasterly from Crackerbarrel Alley	Point 172 feet northeasterly from Crackerbarrel Alley	2 hours/Class 1A
Main Street [Added 12-2-2021 by Ord. No. 21.337]	Northwest	A point 238 feet northeasterly from Crackerbarrel Alley	Point 58 feet southwestly from Center Street	2 hours/Class 1A
Main Street [Added 12-7-2017 by Ord. No. 17.376]	North-west	Point 23 feet westerly from Gothic Street	Center Street	2 hours/Class 1A
Main Street [Added 10-18-2001; amended 11-3-2016 by Ord. No. 16.165; 12-7-2017 by Ord. No. 17.376]	North-west	Point 59 feet north-easterly from King Street	Point 322 feet north-easterly from King Street	2 hours/Class 1A
Main Street [Added 10-18-2001; amended 8-16-2012; 12-7-2017 by Ord. No. 17.376]	North-west	Point 371 feet north-easterly from King Street	Market Street	2 hours/Class 1A
Main Street [Added 12-7-2017 by Ord. No. 17.376]	South	Point 21 feet westerly from Crafts Avenue	Point 184 feet westerly from Crafts Avenue	2 hours/Class 1A
Main Street [Added 3-15-2007; amended 11-3-2016 by Ord. No. 16.165; 12-7-2017 by Ord. No. 17.376]	South	Point 186 feet easterly from New South Street	Point 375 feet westerly from Crafts Avenue	2 hours/Class 1A
Main Street [Added 12-7-2017 by Ord. No. 17.376]	South-east	Point 136 feet northeasterly from Old South Street	Point 192 feet northeasterly from Old South Street	2 hours/Class 1A
Main Street [Added 12-7-2017 by Ord. No. 17.376; amended 12-2-2021 by Ord. No. 21.337]	South-east	Point 246 feet northeasterly from Old South Street	Point 428 feet northeasterly from Old South Street	2 hours/Class 1A

Location	Side	From	To	Time Limit/Class
Main Street [Added 12-7-2017 by Ord. No. 17.376]	South-east	Point 41 feet southwesterly from Old South Street	Point 113 feet southwesterly from Old South Street	2 hours/Class 1A
Main Street [Added 8-20-1998; amended 11-3-2016 by Ord. No. 16.165; 12-7-2017 by Ord. No. 17.376]	South-east	Point 91 feet north-easterly from Pleasant Street	Point 34 feet south-westerly from Strong Avenue	2 hours/Class 1A
Main Street [Added 10-18-2001; amended 8-16-2012; 12-7-2017 by Ord. No. 17.376]	South-east	Point 22 feet northeasterly from Strong Avenue	Point 60 feet southwesterly from Hawley Street	2 hours/Class 1A
Market Street	North-east	Bridge Street	Union Street (unless otherwise specified)	2 hours/Class 1B
Masonic Street	West	Entire length (unless otherwise specified)		2 hours/Class 1B
Merrick Lane [Amended 11-3-2016 by Ord. No. 16.165]	South	Entire length (unless otherwise specified)		2 hours/Class 1B
New South Street [Added 3-21-2002; amended 8-16-2012]	West	Main Street	Point 436 feet southerly from Main Street (unless otherwise specified)	10 hours/Class 3D and Class 4A
Old South Street [Added 10-20-2005; repealed 10-6-2016 by Ord. No. 16.136]				
Old South Street [Added 10-6-2016 by Ord. No. 16.136]	East	Point 45 feet southerly from Main Street	Point 106 feet southerly from Main Street	2 hours/Class 1B
Old South Street [Added 10-6-2016 by Ord. No. 16.136]	East	Point 185 feet southerly from Main Street	Point 308 feet southerly from Main Street	2 hours/Class 1B
Old South Street [Added 10-6-2016 by Ord. No. 16.136]	East	Point 395 feet southerly from Main Street	Point 413 feet southerly from Main Street	2 hours/Class 1B
Pearl Street	Both	Entire length (unless otherwise specified)		2 hours/Class 1B



<b>Location</b>	<b>Side</b>	<b>From</b>	<b>To</b>	<b>Time Limit/Class</b>
Pleasant Street [Added 10-18-2001; amended 11-6-2014]	Both	Main Street	Point 822 feet southerly (unless otherwise specified)	<del>2 hours</del> /Class 1B
Pleasant Street [Added 10-18-2001; amended 11-4-2010]	Both	Point 822 feet southerly from Main Street	Kingsley Avenue	<del>2 hours</del> /Class 1B
Pleasant Street [Added 10-18-2001; amended 11-6-2014; 12-4-2014]	Easterly	Kingsley Avenue	Holyoke Street (unless otherwise specified)	<del>2 hours</del> /Class 1B
Pleasant Street [Added 10-15-2020 by Ord. No. 20.015]	Westerly	A point 31 feet southeasterly from Michelman Avenue	A point 70 feet northwesterly from Millbank Place	<del>10 hours</del> /Class 3D and Class 4A
Pleasant Street [Added 12-4-2014; amended 8-16-2018 by Ord. No. 18.111]	Westerly	Kingsley Avenue	Michelman Avenue	<del>2 hours</del> /Class 1B
State Street	East	Main Street	Southwest corner of St. Michaels property (unless otherwise specified)	<del>2 hours</del> /Class 1B
State Street [Added 10-18-2001; amended 8-16-2012]	East	Point 42 feet northerly from the driveway to Michael's House (#71 State Street)	Point 364 feet northerly	<del>10 hours</del> /Class 3D and Class 4A
State Street [Amended 5-15-2014]	West	Point 216 feet northerly from Elm Street	Northerly to point 346 feet from Elm Street	<del>2 hours</del> /Class 1B
Strong Avenue [Added 3-6-2008; amended 11-6-2014]	East	Main Street	Point 355 feet southerly (unless otherwise specified)	<del>2 hours</del> /Class 1B
Strong Avenue [Added 3-6-2008; amended 7-13-2017 by Ord. No. 17.288]	East	Point 355 feet from Main Street southerly	Point 621 feet southerly	<del>10 hours</del> /Class 3D and Class 4A
Strong Avenue [Added 3-6-2008]	West	Entire length (unless otherwise specified)		<del>2 hours</del> /Class 1B

Location	Side	From	To	Time Limit/Class
West Street [Added 11-7-2019 by Ord. No. 19.143]	West	Point 34 feet southerly of Arnold Avenue	Point 164 feet southerly of Arnold Avenue	<del>10 hours</del> /Class 3C and Class 4C
West Street [Added 8-16-2001; amended 11-6-2014]	West	Elm Street	Point 160 feet southerly of Green Street (unless otherwise specified)	<del>2 hours</del> /Class 1B

[1] *Editor's Note: Amended 2-1-2007 (see Ch. 1, General Provisions, Art. I).*

§ 312-110 **Schedule IX: Off-Street Parking Areas.**

**A.** Off-street parking areas shall be established as follows:

[Amended 11-1-2012]

Parking Area	Location	Area/Number of Spaces	Time Limit/Class
Armory Street Lot [Added 8-18-1988; amended 7-13-2017 by Ord. No. 17.301]	Between Kirkland Avenue and Hampton Avenue	Entire lot	<del>3 hours</del> /Class 1F
Center Street [Added 12-19-1991]	Easterly side of Center Street next to police station	Entire lot	Restricted for use by the Police Department
City Hall [Added 9-5-1985; amended 8-16-2012]	Behind City Hall	6 parking spaces along westerly side of lot	<del>15 minutes</del> /Class 6A
Depot Lot [Added 5-15-1997; repealed 12-5-2019 by Ord. No. 19.155]			
Downtown Parking Facility Garage [Added 6-15-1995]	Bounded by the Kirkland parking lot, Hampton Avenue, Brewster Court and Old South Street	Remaining floors	Class 5A and 5B
Downtown Parking Garage [Added 3-21-2013]	85 Hampton Avenue	7th and 8th parking spaces on left past main entrance to Level 2	Class EV1
Fire Department Headquarters [Added 3-21-2013]	26 Carlon Drive	Southernmost 2 parking spaces in easternmost row of parking	Class EV2
Forbes Library [Added 3-17-2005]	Easterly side	4 spaces	<del>30 minutes</del> /Class 1D
Forbes Library [Added 3-5-2009]	Southerly side	Partial lot	<del>2 hours</del> /Class <del>1B</del> 1G
Forbes Library [Added 3-5-2009]	Southerly side	Partial lot	<del>4 hours</del> /Class 1E
Gothic Street [Added 12-19-1991]	Westerly side of Gothic Street behind police station	7 parking spaces rear of N.I.S. bank	<del>1 hour</del> /Class 1A
		Remaining 50 parking spaces	<del>2 hours</del> /Class 1B <del>5:00 p.m. to 6:00 a.m., Monday through Friday; 24 hours, Saturday and Sunday</del> /Class 5C
Gothic Street Parking Structure (lower level) [Added 8-15-2013]	Westerly side of Gothic Street adjacent to Police Station	56 spaces	
Hampton Avenue [Added 8-18-1988; amended 8-16-2012]	Southerly side of Hampton Avenue and easterly side of Old South Street	Entire lot	<del>10 hours</del> /Class 3C and Class 4C

James House [Added 10-20-1994; amended 8-16-2012]	Westerly side of Gothic Street, adjacent to James House	Entire lot	Class 3C and Class 4A
Masonic Street [Added 9-5-1985; amended 7-13-2017 by Ord. No. 17.301]	Easterly side of Masonic Street	Entire lot	<del>3 hours</del> /Class 1F
Merrick Lane [Added 9-5-1985; amended 7-13-2017 by Ord. No. 17.301]	Northwest side of Merrick Lane in front of Hall of Records	8 parking spaces	<del>2 hours</del> /Class 1B
Old South Street [Added 1-3-1991]	Fasano Lot, north-westerly side of Old South Street across from Hampton Avenue	Entire lot	<del>2 hours</del> /Class 1B
Old South Street [Added 9-22-1988; amended 8-16-2012; 11-3-2016 by Ord. No. 16.166]	Sinconofli Lot, easterly side of Old South Street and southerly side of Old Railroad bed	21 spaces in front of Maplewood Shops Remainder of parking lot	<del>2 hours</del> /Class 1C <del>10 hours</del> /Class 3C and Class 4C
Round House Lot [Added 4-6-1995; amended 5-15-1997; 8-16-2012; 8-17-2017 by Ord. No. 17.331]	Between Old South Street and New South Street	First row of parking spaces	<del>2 hours</del> /Class 1B
<u>Round House Lot</u>	<u>Remaining Lot</u>		<u>Class 3C/4 C</u>
Strong Avenue [Added 9-19-2002]	Southerly side of Strong Avenue	Entire lot except for portions of lot facing rear of buildings	<del>2 hours</del> /Class 1B
Strong Avenue [Added 9-19-2002; amended 8-16-2012]	Southerly side of Strong Avenue	Portions of lot facing rear of buildings	<del>10 hours</del> /Class 3D and Class 4C
Union Station Lot [Added 1-19-1995; amended 8-16-2012; repealed 11-7-2019 by Ord. No. 19.128]			
Union Station Lot [Added 5-19-1994; amended 1-19-1995; 8-16-2012; repealed 11-7-2019 by Ord. No. 19.128]			
West Street [Added 12-3-2009; amended 8-16-2012]	West Street Lot	Entire lot	<del>10 hours</del> ; no overnight parking/Class 3D and Class 4A

Formatted Table